
January LOth,2024

Central Community College
Board of Governors

3134 W. US Highway 34

Grand lsland, NE 68801

Dear Negotiations Committee:

The Central Community College Education Association requests that the Board of Governors of Central

Community College take action to recognize the Central Community College Education Association as

exclusive bargaining agent for the district's Full-time Faculty to begin bargaining next fall for the 2025-26

contract year.

Please direct your response to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Amy Stuart

CCCEA President

Centra I Community College Ed ucation Association


